From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

To: internal-pgc
Subject: Fw: Stuff
Date: Thursday, December 21, 2017 3:22:36 PM

| might add - we can keep one document with all the official comments easily enough.

rrom R I

Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2017 3:19 PM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
Subject: Stuff

| was just thinking it might be easier to manage one document instead of many
comments in such a way that we can all view them and agree on them.

I'm not sure | can provide an exact statement on how long, because that depends on
the comments we receive. | kind of suspect we really don't need to say anything at
all, but | think it is a good idea to be prepared. Especially since we have been
bragging about making no promises of being fair. An explanation might be
warranted. | just don't want to send the message that we are trying to sway the
opinion of those analyzing the schemes. Does this make sense?

| had to step away from my computer. Dustin could you forward these comments to
the team, please?

Thanks and cheers!

Sent from my T-Mobile 4G LTE Device





